
From: David Duarte
To: Hung Le
Cc: OET-SCB; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: FW: 0853-EX-ST-2022 Concurrence
Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:53:00 PM
Attachments: 0853-EX-ST-2022.RTF

 
 

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:42 PM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>; Michael Crowe
<Michael.Crowe@fcc.gov>
Cc: OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall,
John <JMcFall@ntia.gov>
Subject: 0853-EX-ST-2022 Concurrence
 
NTIA concurs with the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary
Authorization (STA) requested by Broadcast Sports International for Verona, WI from
07 June, 2022 to 12 June, 2022.
 
 
 
Very Respectfully,
Michael Brown
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
U.S. Department of Commerce, NTIA
Fairfield Office
717-549-4536 (Office)
202-482-1133 (Fax)
mhbrown@ntia.gov
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FCC FREQUENCY COORDINATION NOTICE



Experimental Licensing Branch

Office of Engineering and Technology

	

The following application is attached for your review:



Applicant:      Broadcast Sports International

File Number: 0853-EX-ST-2022



Start Date: 6/7/2022		End Date: 6/12/2022



Why STA Is Necessary :

Applicant is a video production company which provides video for broadcast, satellite broadcast and cablecast of sporting and other events.  Applicant has certain LTTS, BAS and private wireless licenses for this purpose.  However, the spectrum usage in many major cities and the limited available spectrum for these events makes it necessary to make coordinated, temporary use of additional channels in the vicinity of 3.4 GHz.  This is necessary to have sufficient video relay from RF cameras at the event listed on this application.





Purpose of Operation :

To provide wireless return video to all talent and camera personnel at the sporting event listed on this application.





Contact: Matthew Butler

Phone:   4105642600

Email:    matt.butler@bsintl.com

Nature of Service: EXPERIMENTAL 

Class of Station: XD  MO

Call Sign: WT9XTY





Station Locations 



MOBILE: UNIVERSITY RIDGE GC, Verona, WI, within 3 km , centered around NL 43-01-26; WL 89-32-42



Frequency		Station Class	Emission Designator	Authorized Power	Frequency Tolerance(+/-)



3401-3436 MHz		MO		8M00D7W		1W (ERP)		














